TO:

WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND
AGENDA
February 5, 2025

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WESTCHASE DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FUND AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is here by given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westchase District
Community Fund (the “Corporation”) will be held on Wednesday, February 5, 2025, at
7:30 a.m., in the Westchase District Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite
1350, Houston, TX 77042, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary,
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters:

1. Call to Order.

2. Guests. Introduce guests, if any.

3. Westchase District Update Report. Receive a report on Westchase District.

4. Administrative Report. Review and approve the minutes of last meeting. Review
and approve Treasurer’s report.

5. Donation Submission(s). Receive donation request(s), if any, from our community.

6. Ratification Vote. Vote to ratify $300 given to Quillian Center for golf tournament
in 2024,

7. Pillars.
a. Giving
b. Events
i. 4.4.25 Corporate Challenge
ii. 3.19.25 Impact Maker Breakfast - WHAM
iii. 4.11.25 Spring Luncheon — Friends of Westchase
c. Partnership
i. 2.6.25 WHAM, Friends of Westchase Meeting

8. Reminder: Director 2025 Contributions are due.

9. Upcoming Board Meetings. Next meeting: Margh 19.
10. Adjourn. &'/
%% /

., . . VAT
Louis Jullien, Nirettor”

-




WESTCHASE DISTRICT UPDATE

DISTRICT PROJECTS

* Tanglewilde Side Path — Design to start with T
starts next year

he Goodman Corporation, Construction

*  Wainut Bend Landscaping - $125K improvements

* Meadowglen — ROW process ongoing
* Promenade Feasibility Study ~ HCpa
*  Monument Signs ~ under construction

WOODCHASE PARK

* Spring Break Event March 10 — March 14, 103

CAMDEN PARK

* Grand Opening Apri 10, 10am-12pm

* Easter Celebration April 12, 10am-1pm

* Easter Service April 20, 8am-10am

¢ Trails Without Trash April 26, 8am-10am

CORPORATE CHALLENGE

¢ Event Date - Friday, April 4, 2025

m-2pm daily

s  Award Ceremony - Tuesday, April 8, 2025, 4pm-6pm

* Rain Date - Friday, April 11, 2025



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF
WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND

THE STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS
The Board of Directors of the Westchase District Community Fund met in an official session,
open to the public on Wednesday, January 16, 2024, at 7:30 a.m., in the Westchase District
Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite 1350, Houston, TX 77042, The roll was
called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: Kimberly Crow, Louis Jullien and

Keitha Gallien, John Dombrowski, Delisha Simon and Maria de Jesus Carbajal thus constituting
a quorum.

1. Call to Order by K. Crow Time: 3:42 pm
2. Guest: NA
3. Westchase District Update Report. Receive a report on Westchase District.

4. Administrative Report. Review the minutes of the January 16, 2025, meeting and approve
Treasurer’s Report.

Motion to amend approve minutes: J. Dombroski Second: L. Jullien
Board Vote: unanimous

Motion to approve current Treasurer’s Report: J. Dombrowski Second M. Carbajal
Board Vote: unanimous

5. Donation Submission(s). Receive donation request(s), if any, from our community.
6. Planning Summit

a. 2024 Accomplishments & 2025 Planning

b. Corporate Challenge
7.2024 Budget. Review and approve 2025 budget.

Motion to approve 2025 set budget for WDCF: J. Dombrowski Second M. Carbajal
Board Vote: unanimous

8. Renew Director Terms
9. 2025 Election of Officers. Positions are Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Motion to approve Officer Elections: K. Crow Second L. Jullien
Board Vote: unanimous



10. Remindery: Director 2025 Contributions are due,

11. Upcoming Board Meetings: Feb 5, March 19
12. Adjourn 3:50pm

Keitha Gallien ~Acting Secretary



|
6TZ'6T L8201 00501 750°8T Sjueg ul yse - 3assy
Z SZ9't £SC°€ 0S0°T £tp 008'T (vze's) [(os0s) (e68'9) [{0=0g) yaq / sniding
- 0058t STEPT | ooO‘sT 00T’€T | 008'ZT ‘suoneuoq |ejoy
, ._mcﬂmw_
000°T 000°T 000T e Siaule]
= 0sz QM_M_
0002 000z 000'T 000°T 00S8'T |l2lequou
0007 0007 0007 0007 008'T 13]jeg A3 nokeg
0007 0057 000 0002 00S°T yseq Sunds
00SCT S18'L 0002 00T’z 0S4'9 433U3) ueyIny
£L0'0T | 000%S vIv's 000‘s suoieuoq
- SLIZT LS0ZT 0SZZT Z65°0T 00rvT 9Z8'LT 0029 289t 0049 :535uadxy [ejoy
r HV 211904 / spood m - Jagig
_ [ 0sz'T TSTT 000°T 0€6 0001 43430 /P18 887 / Aesisaiuuy (o7
00001 T90°0T | 000TT 9et’s 00STT 09T°0T 93Ua||ey) a3eodion
*595Uadx3 weidoiyg
juawdinbz jieq)
SLT 19T 0ST EET 0sT 00T 00T jedAeq / SIsgam
$334 uoied)ddy u eun|
0S¢ §5¢ |eSa7
009°T 62ST 008 06L 0S4 0SL [4=74 0sL oueinsuy|
00s°s 0SZy 000°€ 0sz'y (Xe3 8 1Ipne) jeuoisssjoig
00€ 0sz 00€ vET 00S 1S/ 005 saljddng / Bunayiepy
00T 9g _ 00T 00T : (se34 jueq pue Buiy) SAIIBISIUILLPY
[ _ :sasuadxg
5 00£‘se 92962 00£'9Z SETve 00062 0852z 02T's _ 202's 0z9‘s awoou| jejo
0¢ 9 (014 3WOodU| 153433U)
[ 0007 000'T | 00071 000'T aWodU| 3uein
_ S¢ 00T 4% 00T BWOU| “Is1[A|
_ “1eulue)D /spoo4 pm - uoieuog S1e10di07y
_’ SPo04 3joym/Iayin
0ZT 005 0LEC 00S°Z 8EZT 00S°Z ¥5epealg anne|sidar/sayig
000°sE 0S£'9Z [ 000'sz 00£°2Z | oDO'SZ 055°8T 93Uajey) areiodion
*dWoou| wesdouy
00€ S.8'7 00g 06¢ 00s 099 005 28 000°T *3Woou| uoneuogq
:3woduy|
«eny _ 198png «eny _ 198png «[eny _ 123png «enioy 393png |enjoy 393png
S202 o 20z [ £202 720z 1202




9:16 AM Westchase District Community Fund

01/31/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of January 31, 2025
Jan 3, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Amegy WD Community Fund 65,681.11
TexPocl Greenspace 3,024,102.38
WDCF - Greenspace 30,180.69
— YOO
Totaf Checkinngavmgs 3,119,964.18
Accounts Receivahle
Accounts Raceivabie 16,500.00
—— P
Total Accounts Receivabie 16,500.00
—_— Eed
Total Current Assets 3,136,464.18
Other Assets
Multi-Year Pledge Receivahle 1,320,000.00
— el
Total Other Assets 1,320,000.00
— e e
TOTAL ASSETS 4,456,464,18
—_——
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilitias
Long Term Liabilities
Multi-Year Pledges Deferred inf 1,320,000.00
—_— et uu
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,320,000.00
—_— e
Total Liabilities 1,320,000.00
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,173,251.32
Net income -36,787.14
—_— s
Total Equity 3,136,464.18
—— R D
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQuUITY 4,456,464.18

Page 1



9:14 AM Westchase District Community Fung

01/31/25 Profit & Loss
Accrual Rasjs January 2025

| Jdan 25
e

Ordinary incamelExpense
income
Direct Pihlic Suppont

Individual Donor Contributions 240.00
e <40.00

Total Dirpct Public Support 240.00

Program Income
Corporate Challenge

Major Sponsor 4,000,00
Team 1,600.00
—_— N

Total Corporate Challenge 5,000.00
S
Total Program Income 5,600.00
e 000.00
Total Income §,240,00
T 324000

Gross Profit §,240.00

Expense
Administrative

Website / Paypal 23.37
Totai Administrative 23.37
Total Exponse 23.37
Net Ordinary Income 5,216.63
Net Income 5,216.63
%

Page 1



CORPORATE CHALLENGE

PANY CONTACT LAST ACTION DATE | LASTACTION | REXTACTIONDATE | NEXTACTION [EMAIL PHONE 12024 LEVEL SPONSORSHIP_[2025 LEVEL 2025 SPONSORSHIP_|NOTES
Amegy Bank Steve Peters 2025-01-22 Email teve. am nl.com 713-232-1518 |Event Host & Team SE00
American Intercontinental University Tiznisha Adzms 2025-01-22 Ema’l tadams@alur 832-201-3600 |Team $400
American Liberty Hospita"ty 2025-01-22 Email nmassad @am'iberty.com 713-977-5556
Associated Testing Laboralories, Inc. 2025-01-22 Email l riti@ascociatedtesting com 713-748-3717
Bank of America 2025-01-22 kia s bofa.com 713-659-0858

Christy Ju'ien 2025-01-13 cjuTen@bgeinc com 713-488-8317
BGE |Brittney Warrick 20250113 | Emal | |bwarrick @bzeinc com |713-488-8125 | 1 | |
BGE Sunni Goodman 2025-01-13 Emal 0odman@bgeinc.com 713-306-0705
S3sha Rodriguez 2025-01-22 Email exegutii ’stant@biouria com
{sharon Scheckter 2025-01-22 Emal 713-838-3003
N Ashley Manivong 2025-01-22 Emal 713-918-1846
Boxer Proj LaDonn3 Nicha'ss 2025-01-22 Email
BOR ising and Pubc Relations Vicki Roy 2025-01-22 Emal 713-581-6160 |Major Sponsor 5950
Bristow Grou] Jennifer Whalen 2025-01-22 Ema’l
Brivmor Elle Anderson 2025-01-22 Email 713-660-4303
Camden Property Trust Koti Cochran 2025-01-22 Email 713-354-2865 | Major Sponsor $950
(Camden Property Trust Airiel Lacs 2025-01-22 Email 512-574-4641 |[Team 5400
DBR Engineering Ce i Kat Phelps 2025-01-22 Ema’l kphelps @dbrinc.com 713-914-0888
D3R Engingering Consultants James Kubsla 2025-01-22 Email susano@dbrinc.com 713-914-0328 |Team 5400
Dunsway Kristin S'oane 2025-01-22 Email |hs!oanz§dunawa-i.com
EHRA Cassie Faber 2025-01-22 Emal cfaber@ehra.team 713-337-7467 |3 Teams 51,200
El Tiempo Christine Gomez 2025-01-22 Emal cheistine @ eltiempocantina com 832-270-7103 |Event Host $400
Emerson Eileen Swanson 2025-01-22 Ema3il eileen swanson@emerson com
Ezee Fiber 2025-01-22 Email alison patsy@ezesfibar.com 346-439-9653
First Methodist Church 2025-01-22 Email epuzh@fmhouston.com 832-655-3912
nicole.agudelo@rpmiivicg com 713-780-2525
2025-01-22 Emal kelmore@goch.org 713-419-8731
[Dab(a Lewis-Pacay 2025-01-22 Ema’l dpscayBgavgeenginesring com 832-318-8800 [Major Sponsor, 3 Teams _ {$1,750
Kuhammad Al 2025-01-22 Emal mali@gavgeengineering com 713-254-5946
Terry 2025-01-14 Email 713-572-1818 |Team $400
Harris County Precinct 4 Jael Casiano 2025-01-22 Email jcasianoShepd net 713-274-4125
Harris County Precinct 4 Kate Heffernan 2025-01-22 Email kheffernan@hcpd.net 832-£03-9645
Hat Builders Kedly Ha'l 2025-01-22 Email khall@harv i‘ders com
Houston Community College Dr. Lan3 Pigao 2025-01-22 Emal 13n3.0'230@ hees. 713-718-5174 [Major sor, 1 Team $950
Houston C ity Covege |i0ana Hegrea 20250122 |  Emal | ioana.nezrea@hees.edy | | |
Houston Community Coltege John Bzhta 2025-01-22 Emal john bahta @hees.edu 713-718-5239
Hines Don Emerson 2025-01-22 Ematl emer; hines com
Honeywell Karen Mattimore 2025-01-22 Email karen. mattimore @honeywell.com
HR Green |Vicky Dieu 2025-01-22 Email vdeuShrgreen.com 713-338-8039 | Major Sponsor, 1Team _ |$950
HR Green Jesus Divas 2025-01-22 Email Yivas @ hrgreen.com 832-814-4E00
Hunton Group Bruce Seher 2025-01-22 Emal bseher@huntongroup.com 2 Teams 51,000
Isani Stephan’e Guillot 2025-01-22 Emall stephanle @isaniconsuitants.com Team $400
John & Ju'ia Dombrowskd John Dombrowski 2025-01-22 Emal jodombrs1 il Event Host 5500
Kelsey Seybold Rachellz Khataf 2025-01-22 Email rachelle khalaf@kelsey-seybold com
Kolzche Factory Brittany Scales 2025-01-22 Emal britta) kolfac.com 2817329»6185|Evenl Host $0
Kroger Phillip Ingram 2025-01-22 Email phillip.inzram @stores kroger.com 713-532-5566
Kuo & Associates Shaheen Chowdh 2025-01-22 Email shaheen.chowdhury @kuoassociztes com 713-929-3501
UA Engineering Peter Ca'dwell 2025-01-22 Emal pealdwel' @lia com 713-657-6041 | Miajor nsor, 1 Team 5950
Matone Balley Britainy Lovett 2025-01-22 Emzil blovett @malone-bailey.com 713-343-4274 |
MD Anderson Hontrose Cunningham 20250122 Emal MLCunn'ngham @mdarderson.org 972-762-8410 Appiy here: hitps-//www. sonfcommunity-services/charitable-
Member Source Credit Union Kenny Harrington 2025-01-22 Emal khardnglonSmembersourcecuorg 713-244-1135
Hoble Corporation Catherine Chambers 2025-01-22 Em3’l cchambers@noblecorp.com
Odyssey Engineering Grou, Brian Tumey 2025-01-22 Ema’l btum: sseyeg.com 281-306-0240
Parkwa Kristin McDonald 2025-01-22 Email kristinmcdonald, .com 281-822-3822
Phl'ps €6 Courtney Meadows 2025-01-22 Email ourtney EMeadows com 832-765-1309
Planet Fitness call | 713-521-1818 |Event Host 50
Predision Drifng Sharmane Sha: 2025-01-22 Emz1 sshaw @precisiondrilng.com
Premier America Cred 't Un'on Natasha Tillman 2025-01-22 Email acha tilman@premieramerica.com 713-278-8711
PS Lightwave David Cadd'e 2025-01-22 Ema’l deaddle @ oskhtwave com 832-615-7721
Quiltan Center Beverly Okuson 2025-01-22 Em3y1 bokosun2quillizrcenter.com |Mzjor Sponsor S0
Randslis Christy Lara 2025-01-22 Emal christy lara Salbertsons.com 713-507-3866
Sabic ikita Kaushish 2025-01-22 Emal nikita kaushish@sabic.com 832-547-1425
Salata Tammy Farr 2025-01-22 Emzl westchase@sslatacom 832-623-7615 [ Major Sponsor 50
Shah Smith & Associates Hope Hightower 2025-01-22 Email Ihh:gm 2r@shshsmith com 713-780-9209 | Major Sponsor, 2 Teams _ [$1,350
Smart Financial Shana Scott 2025-01-22 Emal sscottSss u. |713-407-1925
|SMC Landscape Senvices Son‘a Chavez 2025-01-22 Email son’a @smelandscapa.com ’332-633-5155
Stetlar Bank Bernard Goodwin 2025-01-22 Email bernard goodwin@stellarbank 281-325-5041
Tailored Brands Stacy Foley 2025-01-22 Emal stacy.f taitoredbrands.c
TAM Res'dantial Norma Butcher 2025-01-22 Email nbutcher@tamresidential com 469-294-4244
Target Fred Banks 2025-01-22 Email fred banksStarget.com 504-451-0434
The Glaser Group David Glaser 2025-01-22 Emat david glaser@partners. mcd.com 281-623-0210
The Plaza at Westchase Luis Mariaca 2025-01-22 Emal westchasehoumzr Szreystar.com 281-596-8300
Thompson 2 2025-01-22 Ema3’l kiitgore @thompsonengineering com 832-260-5342 | Major Sponsor 5950 CC Omar Alhammaouri
2025-01-22 omar @thompsonengineering.com I
[Towne Place . cigues. 2025-01-1! ol _ s meood 1210
Transwestern Louann Pereira 2025-01-22 louann cereira @transwestern.com 713-212-2248
Tri-Tech McKenzia McManus 2025-01-22 Email mmemanus Stritechtx.com 713-667-0500 $800
Triten Scott Arnoldy 2025-01-22 Email sarnoldy Btritencom 832-372-9660
UES Javier Infante 20250122 Emstl |infante@teamues.com 281-463-3347 [Event Host 5400
Vazlco
[Estelz Prasticas B | 346571
West Houston Christian Center Nichael Rigas 2025-01-22 Em3’l 713-954-9422
West Houston Assistance Ministries Mark Brawn 2025-01-22 Emz1 Major Sponsar S0
Westchase Creek Samantha Rojas 2025-01-22 Emal 281-736-7904 |Team $400 CCRuha Vohra
Westchase Creek Maris de Jesus Carbajal 2025-01-22 Emal maria @vemanagzement.com
Westchase Creek Ruha Vohra 2025-01-22 Email ruha@vemsnazement.com
Westc Me'ghborhood Schools Krysta Mitche!l 2025-01-22 Email kmitchell@ne’zhborschools of; 832-597-1329
Westchase Ne'ghborhood Schools Cynthia Isakson 2025-01-22 Email thiz @ neighborschools.or
Westco Ela'na Listvan 2025-01-22 Email istvan@westcogrounds com 832-683-3705 |Event Host 5400
Vit iamsburg Enterprises ikha'ed Salem 2025-01-22 Emal ls@wilizmsburgent.com 713-804-1020
Woodbranch Management Kim Wells kwells@woodbranch.com 713-621-3222 |Event Host 5400
\Worley 1Karen\'a!e 2025-01-22 Email karen kyale @worley.com 713-202-2406
Y}ICA Internstions] Senvices Lindsey Torres Ema’l finds ahouston. o 346-703-2839 [Major Sponsor, 1 Team |50
$25,200 512,400

hips htm]



